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#3 NORTHERN IRELAND: US VISA FOR ADAMS? o &
ﬁg 1. The Times, The Sunday Timeg and Financial Times have been &
8% in touch over the last few days about briefings which they
& claim to have received from the US Embassy in London to the .
= effect that Gerry Adams will not be granted another US visa
E; until the IRA have renewed their cease-fire.
- €. Off the record, I have taken the line that I don't believe

3 the White House have taken a decision « and are unlikely to do
2 SO until a visa request from Adams materialises. I have

o Pointed to the evidence that the NSC have found it useful to

| stay in touch with Sinn Fein since the Manchester bowmbing,

7 while adding my personal view that, particularly after Dhahran
- and the G7 discussions in Lyon, the Administration are very

= unlikely, in present circumstances, to treat Adams in the same
g way as they did when he applied %o visit the ,US back in March,

: NSC - who is increasingly irritated by the confused nessages
which appear to emanate from US Embassy briefings in London.
She -~ and Nancy Soderberg - have confirmed to me that there is
no policy at present on Adams' next visa request, and that
there won't be one until there has to be, For the tipe being,
the Administration want to Keep the focus on the all-party
talks and the need for a new IRA Cease-fire, It might well be
that the next visa request from Adams would be turned down, but
that was not yet policy. Ms Peters' Personal view was that,
while it was possible to make a case for granting Adams a visa
last time around, it was hard to sece what would be achieved by
doing s0 now.

comment

4. We should not assume that Adams won't get a visa next time
around. But I suspect that he has worked out for himself that
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he should not try to visit the US in present clircumstanceg,
since the risk of a rebuff - on several fronts - is real. He
may first need to restore some credibility in American eyes.
But, as Tom Friedman's piece in Wednesday's New York Times

/ (copy attached) reminde us, the NSC will instinctively want to

find a way of staying in touch.
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Peter wWestmacott

cc: D A Lamont Esg, RID, FCO
J A Dew Esg, Dublin
Edward Oakden Esq, No 10 :
T colin Budd Esg, Cabinet Office,
M E Pellew Esqg, NAD, FCO
Andy Wood Esg, NIO(B)
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